TO: Parks, Arts, Recreation, & Cultural Commission
FROM: Manny A. Hernandez, Parks & Recreation Director
SUBJECT: Selection of 2025 Community Center Gallery Themes

RECOMMENDATION:
Discuss and select the two 2025 themes for the Community Center Art Gallery call for art

BACKGROUND

Twice a year the PARC Commission hosts an art display in the Los Altos Community Center Art
Gallery. The Commission selects a theme for Recreation staff to include in each call for art
(Spring/Summer and Fall/Winter).

Staff is ready to post the next call for art (Spring/Summer), and the Commission is charged with
selecting the theme. Staff would like to request that both 2025 themes are discussed and decided
so staff can schedule both at their appropriate time. Commission discussion should include
outreach parameters (Local, regional, beyond) as well as target artists or style. Previous selected
themes should be taken into consideration.

Once staff has the information for both displays, the Commission will be provided updates on
when the selection process and art hanging will take place.

Attachments: None



